
Skipton Fund Position 19/11/04 (12/11/04) 

Stage 1 Stage 2 

Application forms dispatched 4,474 (4.444) 298 279 

Paid 2,478 (2,399) 71 (63) 

(of whom England 1,914 (1,857) 53 (47) 
Wales 153 (145) 2 (2) 
Scotland 335 (325) 16 (14) 

N Ireland 76 (72) 0 (0) 

and including MFT 332 (332) 7 76) 

Declined 132 (Nil) 

(of whom natural 
clearers 104 
other 28 

At Fund undergoing 
processing 79 (186) 19 (19) 

Applications with queries 377 (472) 13 (6) 

(of whom natural 
clearers 79 (174) 
clinician 
queries 298 (298) 

Total completed applications received 

3.066 (3,0571 103 (881 

(Applications received as 
% of forms posted) 69% (69%) 35% (32%) 

(Paid as % of forms received) 81% (78%) 69% (72%) 

(Declined as % of forms received) 4% (Nil) 

Registration forms for Stage 1 continue to be received at the Fund at the rate 

of 10/15 per week 

Requests for Stage 2 application forms are being received at 

approximately 20 per week (25). 

KJF 19/11/04 

L 
H0000000242_054_000 1 



Mark Winter - Re: Skipton - natural clearers 
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From: "Peter Stevens"! GRO-C 

To: "Mark Winter" + HGR _C._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Date: 11/26/04 9:53am 
Subject: Re: Skipton - natural clearers 

Mark 

Thank you very much - exactly the right forum, and I will keep my fingers 

crossed that a solution will emerge. 

It occurs to me that UKHCDO might be interested to know what overall 

progress Skipton is making, so I attach the statistics for the end of last 

week (I will have an up-date today but cannot guarantee getting it to you in 

time - in any case it will show little change). 

Just as I was typing the previous sentence I had a phone call from the 

office saying that Gutowski was leaping up and down and telling us to pay 

the natural clearers with chronic stage infecton evidence at once. 

I am about to call Gutowski to say that we will do what we're told; in 

practice that means the payments will go out mid-week. So your discussions 

might need to focus on what to do about those left out. 

Have a good weekend. 

Peter 
-- Original Message_ - _--_._._ _._._, ._ ________________ 

From;"Mark Winter". GRO C 
To: < GRO-C: Peter Stevens I 
Sent: Friday, November 2d, 2004 9:22 AM 

Subject: Re: Skipton - natural clearers 

dear peter 

not surprised to get your e mail; this was the inevitable outcome of the 

original dotty criteria 

there is a meeting on Monday of UKHCDO and I have asked for this to be on 

the agenda 

will report back 

mark 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do 

not necessarily represent those of East Kent Hospitals NHS Trust. If 

you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received 

this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing 

or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. 

If you have received this email in error please notify the system 

manager at the following email address: root.postmaster@ekht.nhs.uk 

www. kentandmedway. nhs. uk 
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This footnote also confirms that although this email message has been 

swept by MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses, it is strongly 

recommended that you carry out your own virus scan of this 

message and any attachments. 

www.mimesweeper.com 
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Skipton Fund Position 19/11/04 (12/11/04) 

Stage 1 Stage 2 

Application forms dispatched 4 474 (4,444) 298 279 

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
79 (186) 19 (19) processing

Applications with queries 377 (472) 13 (6) 

(of whom natural 
clearers 79 (174) 
clinician 
queries 298 (298) 

Total completed applications received 

3 066 (3,0571 103 88 

(Applications received as 
35% (32%) 

% of forms posted) 69% (69%)

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
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